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	Request for proposals for Audit Services – #AB-07-128


The Science and Technology Center of Ukraine (“the STCU”), in conjunction with the International Science and Technology Center (“the ISTC”), in response to requests for clarification, issues the following answers for joint request for proposals for “Audit services 2018-2020”  
	No
	Question
	Answer

	1
	The total expecting budget for the tender (value ???).
	We expect firms to present their best estimates for cost of audits taking into account multi-year engagement.

	2
	The audit should be conducted for two organizations: ISTC (location of the Audit project is Astana)? STCU (location of the Audi project is Ukraine)?
	Yes, in two separate locations: Astana and Kiev.

	3
	If Audit should be conducted in Ukraine as well, how exactly our team members should plan Audit in Ukraine and Kazakhstan?
	Note that audits will be performed for two separate Centers – ISTC and STCU, they are separate legal entities.

The previous accounting firm had two separate teams working in 2 locations. Audits can be done concurrently or one after another. 

	4
	What is the specific deadline of the audit report submission?
	We require our audits to be completed before the spring / early summer board meetings which are usually held in May or June.

	5
	How many audit stuff from Audit firms you are expecting to be involved to the project? 
	2-3 audit staff

	6
	What accounting application packages is used 
	Microsoft Dynamics Navision 

	7
	Would be grateful if you could please send:
Latest auditors management letter
Latest signed letter of management representations
	No Management Letter was issued for ISTC.

The Management Letter for STCU is attached.

Letters of the Managements’ Representations are attached.

	8
	We understood that there are 2 assignments: 
a) Auditing annual financial reports
b) Performing compliance audit
2017 audited financial report was not available in ISTC’s web page, only 2016 report. Previous financial reports are available, but I did not understood where are the reports which require compliance audit? Are previous year’s compliance audit reports available?
	The ISTC Audited Financial report is available now and it combines the results of both financial and compliance parts of the audit.

	9
	There is a need to prepare audit working papers specially for this project and hand over to the client – requires additional time and effort. What is the required timetable? ISTC 2017 audit report was signed on 7th of June 2017.
	Please see line 4


Before submitting a proposal, the potential Auditor is strongly recommended to read the Tender Dossier.
Procurement team
